
LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND 
TECHNOLOGY 

EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY 
 
 

TO:   Council on Graduate Studies 

FROM: Dr. Austin Cheney, Dean 

SUBJECT:  EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST 

DATE:  December 3, 2020 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Remove DGT 4813 from graduate catalog 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE:  

Spring 2021 

 

 

Request and rationale from department included. 

EA-LCBT-20-52 
Effective Spring 2021 



LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY 
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST 

 
 
TO:  Amy Annis, Certification Officer 
 
FROM: Peter Ping Liu, (Interim Chair) School of Technology 
 
DATE: 12/2/2020 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED: To remove DGT 4813 from the graduate catalog. 
 
 
 
RATIONALE: The above course no longer exists in the Digital Media Technology 
(DGT) program. 
 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):   Spring 2021. 
 
 
CURRENT CATALOG COPY: 
 
DGT 4813 - Front End and Mobile Website Development 

 
(2-2-3) A study of front end and mobile website development. Emphasis will be on 
planning, designing, development, testing, and publishing of websites specifically for 
internet connected devices.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PROPOSED CATALOG COPY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
https://www.eiu.edu/eiucaa/CAABylawsFA17.pdf 


